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Dear Judge Hymes

EDF agrees that most if not all of the issues identified in this proceeding would be 
better addressed through workshops and would therefore be willing to waive cross 
examination at evidentiary hearings. However, if your final determination is that some 
or all issues should be addressed through evidentiary hearings, then EDF reserves the 
right to cross examine witnesses on the issues reserved for hearings.

EDF respectfully requests that written presentations at workshops be incorporated into 
the record by ruling, unless the presenting party objects. Oral statements at the 
workshop should likewise be transcribed for the record. Incorporating information into 
the record would make a more robust record and should make it easier to write post­
workshop comments.

EDF also requests that the second day of the workshop include specific consideration 
of the use of geographic and time-variant load-modifying tariffs to advance DR goals, 
and that the third day include discussion of the use of RA and/or other mechanisms to 
motivate the deployment of all types of DR.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments

Michael Panfil

Attorney, EDF

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other 
than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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